



BID AWARD PANEL CONTRACT AWARD

Amendment to Award of request for Quotation No. 6102-17-0253 to various Vendors for the provision of Auto Body and Collision Repairs

Date: November 8, 2018
To: Bid Award Panel
From: Chief Purchasing Officer
Wards: All

SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to request the Bid Award Panel to amend the award of Request for Quotation (RFQ) 6102-17-0253 and to explicitly change the vendor's legal name from A&M Auto Collision and Services as adopted by the Bid Award Panel on February 21, 2018, [BA64.1](http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2018.BA64.1) (<http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2018.BA64.1>) to 2476618 Ontario Inc., o/a A&M Auto Collision and Services.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Chief Purchasing Officer recommends that:

1. The Bid Award Panel amend BA64.1 that was, in part, awarded to A&M Auto Collision Services, and to explicitly change the vendor's legal from A&M Auto Collision Services to 2476618 Ontario Inc., o/a A&M Auto Collision and Services.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There are no financial impact arising from the recommendation in this report. The financial impacts are set out in BA64.1.

DIVISION CONTACTS

Elena Caruso, Manager, Goods and Services, Purchasing & Materials Management
Telephone: (416) 392-7316, Email: Elena.Caruso@toronto.ca

Shastri Sooklal, Manager, Contract Management, Fleet Services Division
Telephone: (416) 338-2173, Email: shastri.sooklal@toronto.ca

COMMENTS

The Bid Award Panel at this meeting on February 21, 2018 adopted BA64.1 to award a contract to A&M Auto Collision and Services for the non-exclusive supply of all labour, materials, and equipment necessary to perform Auto Body and Collision Damage Repairs for Light, Medium and Heavy Duty Vehicles and Equipment for a period of one (1) year from February 14, 2018 to February 13, 2019 with the option to renew the contract for four (4) additional separate one (1) year periods. The total potential contract award identified in this report is \$727,419 including HST and all charges. The total potential cost to the City is \$655,063 net of HST Recoveries.

<http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2018.BA64.1>

The purpose of this report is to explicitly change the vendor's legal name from A&M Auto Collision and Services to 2476618 Ontario Inc., o/a A&M Auto Collision and Services. There are no other changes to BA64.1.

Additional details and information for the above calls are on the file in the Purchasing and Materials Management Division.

SIGNATURE

Michael Pacholok
Chief Purchasing Officer